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TO:  Faculty Council Members 
 
FROM: Meg Morgan 

Faculty President 
 
DATE: March 1, 2007 
 
RE:  Consent Calendar 
 

Attached is the Consent Calendar (See Article V, Section 3.A (3 & 4), J. (3 & 5) and K.3 
of the Standing Rules of the Faculty Council.) consisting of these proposals: 
 

• A&S 1506 (MPAD 09-15-06) Establish an Emergency Management Certificate 
for the Master of Public Administration Program 

• A&S 1806 (MPAD 11-10-16)  Changes to curriculum & admissions 
requirements , & addition of three new courses for the Master of 
Public Administration Program 

• A&S 1606 Establish WMST 6601 (Theoretical Approaches to Sexuality), 
WMST 6602 (Theoretical Approaches to Gender), WMST 6603 
(Language, Gender and Power), WMST 6627 (Feminist Theory and 
its Applications) 

• A&S 1706 (WMST 11-13-06) Creating a Graduate Certificate in Gender, 
Sexuality, and Women’s Studies 

• TCHR 2-6-07 Establish a Graduate Certificate in Teaching 
• CSCI 11-14-06 Revision of the Computer Science MS Program Curriculum 

 
Attached are catalog copy descriptions.  If you wish to read the full proposals, they are posted on 
the Academic Affairs website. 

 
If there is an objection regarding these proposals, it must be registered with the Faculty 

Governance Secretary (Julie Putnam, ext.2226) by 5 PM on March 15, 2007.   If no objection is 
registered, they will stand approved.  
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